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STIC: Chronology }
STIC: Geminip” :
STIC: MOL

A

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD . ,1
SUBJECT: USUN Msg 533 I

On 2 December, Colonel Marshall Sanders called conceraing
subject message. 1 extracted a copy from the file and phoned
Sanders. His problem:

1. Scott George of State was ready to relay the
contents of this message throughout State but had some reserva- :
tion about the language in the second paragraph--starting on '
page 1:

-~He felt that we would get into discussion on
definition of "weaponry."

--By committing ourselves now, we deny U.S. flexibility
in case we should want to alter position two or three years
hence.

I advised Sanders:

-~The language looked good to me, albeit a bit
repetitive of the first paragraph.

~-We would not object to deletion.

Sanders said he would advise George to delete the entire
second paragraph.

RICHARD 8. QUIGGINS
Lt. Colonel, USAF

Atch
USUN 533
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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD - o ~ T s
SUBJECT: State Department Guidance to U, S. Delegation SRR

- The attached draft cable was sent to me by Colonel Marshall
Sanders. Note the bracketed item on the second page. Colonel
Sanders msmted State delete this element from the message

s . . ;
R : S Y. . . - - e

T

ateh 0 w7 pAUL/El WORTHMAN -

¢ '.»:‘ Colonel,: USAF

NOTE: A copy of this was sent o
to Colonel Norman, SAFSL . |

20 Sep 65 N
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